

724 Whaley Ridge Orléans, ON, K4A 0P7 Tel.: (613) 424-6768 Cell: (613) 882-8491

E-mail: contact@danypepin.com

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Provisional member of Registered Graphic Designer of Ontario (RDG)

SUMMARY

Being a recent graduate in graphic design, I set myself apart from my peers by the professionalism of my projects and attention to details of my visual productions. Also a Bachelor in Geomatics, I have close to 13 years of professional experience. The latter combined with my voluntary work allowed me to develop my leadership, a great sense of organization and planning.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Graphic Designer	[Freelance] -	Innovaco	D	<u> </u>		2012
Support Designer	- La Cité colli	égiale (IT c	lept.]	///	////	2011

Achievement:

Design of the new IT department website

Geomatic Specialist - iCtrees inc	2007-2008
Cartography Specialist - Viasat Geo-Technologies inc	2001-2007
Geomatic Technician - Geomat International inc	1996-2001

Responsabilities:

- Aerial and satellite photography interpretation.
- Cartography procedures planning
- Project management in satellite imagery
- Procedures and documents writing
- Support, training and supervision of a team of technicians

Achievements:

- Web design for iCtrees inc. (ictrees.biz)
- Creation of a HTML newsletter
- Implementation of a revenu forcasting system
- Creation of an inventory database

SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE

Adobe Creative Suite, HTML, CSS, Apple MacOS, Windows, Microsoft Office, Microstation, SocetSet, DVP, PurVIEW, PCI Geomatica, ArcGIS 9

EDUCATION

(Major in land management - Surveying) Université Laval, Québec (QC).

OTHER TRAINING

Canadian Armed Forces (Reserve) Fusiliers de Sherbrooke (QC)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- The Governer General's Academic Medal
- Bourse de la présidente 2010, 2011 and 2012 Bursary for academic excellence
- 1st Prize Poster for the Latin American Film Festival (Ottawa) 2011
- 2nd Prize Poster for the European Union Film Festival (Ottawa) 2010
- 2nd Prize Students new web portal (Cité Collégiale) 2011
- Design for the new music album of singer/songwriter Paul Demers 2011
- Design for Caisse Populaire Rideau d'Ottawa 2011 annual report.
 The 100th anniversary edition
- Several audio production awards 2009 (see relevant experiences)

WRITTEN AND SPOKEN LANGUAGES

French and English



724 Whaley Ridge Orléans, ON, K4A OP7 Tel.: (613) 424-6768 Cell: (613) 882-8491

E-mail: contact@danypepin.com

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

RELEVANT EXPERIENCES

volunteer and non professional work

Owner and manager of the following website:

Responsabilities:

- Technical and graphic development of the website SC
- Management, motivation and coordination of 15 volunteers SC
- Editor in chief and news translation in French SC
- Organization of fan meetings (social activities) SC
- Communication with partners and sponsors SC
- Financial management and marketing SC
- Production of the French and the english radio shows SWD
- Hosting the french broadcast (bimontly) SWD
- Co-hosting english broadcast (weekly) SWD
- Mixing and sound editing SWD-CAP
- Writing, directing, casting, producing audio dramas. CAP

Achievements:

- Sithclan.net became the most visited French Star Wars website in the world from 1999 to 2005 with +5000 unique visitors/day)
- Television appearances on Radio-Canada, LCN, MusiquePlus
- Design of the first website of the collectibles store "Legends Action Figures" (legendsactionfigures.com) partner of sithclan.net
- SWD featured on the TV show «La revanche des Nerdz» (Z Télé)
- Conducted interviews with known personalities of the Star Wars Saga
- Graphic design of different versions of swendirect.com

HONORS AND AWARDS

The audio drama "Star Wars: In the Shadows" won several awards during the "2010 Star Wars Fanworks Audio Awards"

- Best audio drama
- · Best writing for an audio drama
- Best mixing for an audio drama
- Best director for an audio drama
- · Best use of music in an audio drama
- Best audio drama cast

